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Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited  
(A Govt. Of India Undertaking)  

 

  

Power Sector, Eastern Region  

BHEL BHAWAN, PLOT NO. DJ-9/1 , SECOTR II , 

SALT LAKE CITY , KOLKATA ,WEST BENGAL, INDIA  

Phone : 033-23398220,033-23211690 FAX : 033-23211960  

 

 
 

 

Su
b 

TENDER CHANGE NOTICE (TCN-01 Dtd. 05/08/2022) 

Job 
RATE CONTRACT FOR CARRYING OUT CALIBRATION, PREPARATION AND SUBMISSION OF 
NABL ACCREDITED CALIBRATION CERTIFICATES OF TEMPERATURE SENSORS (RTD/PRT-
PT100 AND K-TYPE THERMOCOUPLES) FOR TWO YEARS. 

Ref PSER:PUR:TSX:139(III):035 (ENQ:22:PP:0015:PUR:52) Date: 28/07/2022 

 
 

With reference to above, following clarifications, relevant to tender, may please be noted and 
complied with while submitting the offer. 
 

1) Tender Number written in VOLUME-IV:  PRICE SCHEDULE is to be read as 
PSER:PUR:TSX:139(III):035 (ENQ:22:PP:0015:PUR:52) Date: 28/07/2022. 
 

2) Calibration of both optional items as per sl. No. 2&3 of VOLUME-IV:  PRICE SCHEDULE is to be 
carried out at successful vendor’s NABL accredited laboratory. 
 

3) Reply of bidder’s query is enclosed as Annexure-1 of TCN-1. 
 

 

 

 

4) ‘No deviation certificate’ is attached. Bidder to submit their offer along with stamped & signed 
copy of this TCN & ‘No deviation certificate’ as per attached format only.  
 

5) All other terms & conditions shall remain unchanged. 
   

                                     Thanking you,  
              

         Yours faithfully, 
                                        
                                    for BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LTD.  

 
                                                                                                                                           
                                                                                                                   DY. MANAGER (PURCHASE) 
 
 
 

 
 

(Signature, date & seal of authorized representative of the contractor) 
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ANNEXURE-1 OF TCN-1 

 

REPLY OF BIDDER’S QUERY 

 

Ref: 1) NIT/Tender Specification No: PSER:PUR:TSX:139(III):035 (ENQ:22:PP:0015:PUR:52) Date:    

                                                                    28/07/2022 

 

Sl  

No. 

 

Bidder's query BHEL’s clarification 

1 Please Confirm. Two years contract 
period. 

Yes, Contract is for Two Years Validity as 
mentioned at point No. 2-a-i & 4.17 of SCC. 

2 Please confirm How many visits per 

year. 

Three (03) Visits per Year as per point No. 2-
a-ii of SCC. 

  

3 
Please confirm Minimum of qty. per visit 
All plants. 

Minimum Quantity will be 100 nos. of RTD 
and 25 nos. of K Type Thermocouple as 
mentioned point No. 2-a-i of SCC. 

4  

 
Please confirm calibration should be 
done only in West Bengal or other 
location in India if any other location in 
confirm us minimum qty of visit. 

Site means BHEL-PSER’s project sites in 
India including BHEL-PSER HQ (Kolkata). 
Minimum Quantity will be same as 
mentioned in SCC. 

5 Please confirm P.O have issue M/s BHEL 

– West Bengal or other State M/s BHEL 

plant will be place order separately . 

W.O will be placed from BHEL-PSER HQ 
(Kolkata) for individual order. 

6 Please confirm how many days if 

required for per visit. 

 

Calibration job to be completed within 15 

(FIFTEEN) DAYS from the date of arrival of 

calibration team at site as mentioned in 

point No. 4.6-i-a of SCC. 

7 Please confirm Due Date information of 

Thermocouples. 

As per clause No. 4.5 of SCC. 

8 Please confirm Equipment Min.  Max. 

Range  / Operating Range. 

Min  Max Range  / Operating Range  of RTDs 

is 0-350 deg C 

Min  Max Range  / Operating Range of TCs is 

0-660 deg C 

as mentioned in point No. 2-a-i of SCC. 
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ANNEXURE - II 

 
FORMAT FOR NO DEVIATION CERTIFICATE 
(To be submitted in the bidder’s letter head) 

 
 
 
 To,  
 Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited, 
 POWER SECTOR – EASTERN REGION 
 2nd FLOOR, Block-DJ, Plot- 9/1, SECTOR  
 SALT LAKE CITY, KOLKATA – 700 091 
 FAX – 033-2321-1960 

 
Sub: NO DEVIATION CERTIFICATE FOR TENDER FOR “OVERHAULING OF ONE NUMBER 
DRIVE TURBINE OF BFP AT U# 7 & 8, MTPS, DVC”. 
 

E-Tender No.: PSER:PUR:TSX:139(III):035 (ENQ:22:PP:0015:PUR:52) Date: 
28/07/2022, TCN-01, DATED: 05/08/2022. 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
With reference to above, this is to confirm that as per tender conditions, we have visited site before 

submission of our offer and noted the job content & site conditions etc. We also confirm that we 

have not changed/modified the tender documents as appeared in the websites and in case of 

observance at any stage, it shall be treated as null and void. 

 

We hereby confirm that we have not taken any deviation from tender clauses together with other 

references as enumerated in the above referred NIT and confirm our acceptance to reverse 

auctioning process and we hereby convey our unqualified acceptance to all terms and conditions 

as stipulated in the tender and NIT. 
 

In the event of observance of any deviation in any part of our offer at a later date whether implicit 
or explicit, the deviations shall stand null & void. 
 

We confirm to have submitted offer strictly in accordance with tender instructions. 

 
Thanking you, 
 
                                                                               

                               Yours faithfully, 
 
 
 
                                                                 (Signature, date & seal of authorized  
                                                                     representative of the contractor) 
 


